

LPA Board Meeting Minutes

09-12-24

Members present: Dedee Lehman, Jeremy Welsh, Karen McNaul, Desiree Strayer, Tom Bates, Curt Hodges, Kevin Smith

Start time: 7:01pm

- Minutes approved from prior meeting (motion by Curt and Tom 2nd)
- Financial report approved (Desiree motion and Tom 2nd)

Open forum:

Ed Hartman present but no new discussion

Old Business:

- LPA Paid Memberships - down 50 memberships from last year, Dedee is making one last post on FB for reminder
- LPA Website - made small updates, will ask for more training from Sarah and request demonstration of requested functionality
- Entrance 6 Sign Visibility - Jake Strayer will cut down tree(s) by entrance 6 and haul away

New Business:

- Boat Ramp Entrance Gate -damage to gate by owners friend. Curt disabled power, repair quote is \$8,025. Working with owners insurance company.
- Outgoing gate was having issues with the release; curt confirmed it is working properly
- Trick or treat night will be October 26th from 5 to 7pm
- Ecoli testing was sent too late for Carter to do and Carter requests to not do this work any longer. Dedee spoke with Barbie Ahrens requesting that Ponderosa Utilities take this over.
- Other Water Testing - Ed Hartman inserted that the water has been brown all Summer with possible blue/green algae in the middle the lake. All testing Ed performs shows levels have been below normal
- Anchor articles will include the new website, fishing derby results, trick or treat date, year-end water testing report from Ed, ice fishing safety, tornado siren information and updating the board member section
- Desiree toned down the welcome bags as far as advertising/promo items go
- Desiree is messaging Sarah to request more notice for pop can sorting
- Desiree emailing Terri Gaskill about lake beatification updates

Meeting adjourned: 8:03pm